1-31-83

Dear Sirs, R
I am doing research ih the assassination of John F. Kennedy,and am requesting
assisatance from you under the Freedom of Information Act,I would like to obtain
copies of file material avail;ble at the Detroit office pertaining to any
investigationg,made by the Detroit office concerning the assassination.

These items would fall in the time freme of November 22,1963,and extend to the
present.I am particularly but not exclusively interested in investigations
concerning a "Nrs.
and had contacted the Detroit office about.

The following is the information needed to process my request under FOIA:

‘Full name: Jan Andrew Mierzejewskl
Date of birth: September 26,1948
Social Security number: 386-48-8651

This request has been notarized as required,Thank you very much and I look forward

to your assédsbance in my research.
Sincerely,

Jan A. Mierzejewski

15020 Drake

Signed before me on

Southgate,Michigan 48195

W. KIRK EAYHURST
Notary Pubiic, Wayne County, Liichized
My Commission Expires February 7, 1765

Beck" and a 16mm movie she allegedly had taken of the assassimation
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